
TO: COUNCIL MEETING 
 
FROM: CR PETER KETT 
 
MEETING DATE: TUESDAY 15 SEPTEMBER 2015 
 
 

EVENTS COMMITTEE GRANTS 
 
Report Prepared by: Richard King, Chief Executive 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 

Details of grants made at the Events Committee meeting held on 6 August 2015. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the information be received. 
 
 
IMPLICATIONS 
 

1. Has this been provided for in the Long Term Plan/Annual Plan? 

Yes 

2. Is a budget amendment required? 

No 

3. Is this matter significant in terms of Council’s Policy on Significance? 

No 

4. Implications in terms of other Council Strategic Documents or Council Policy? 

N/A 

5. Have the views of affected or interested persons been obtained and is any further 
public consultation required? 

N/A 

 
 
EVENTS COMMITTEE GRANTS 
 
At the Events Committee meeting held on 6 August 2015, two applications for funding were 
considered: 
 
The following grants were made from the Creation / Promotion Events Fund: 
 
 New Zealand Breakers Pre Season Basketball Game – $5,000 
 Rugby Southland Supports Club – Music Festival and Fireworks Display - $20,000 

(towards a Guarantee Against Loss) 
 
 

♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦♦ 


